Personal details

Ali Al Berjawi

aliberjawi757@gmail.com

+96176088593

Beirut, Lebanon

July 23rd, 1997

Lebanese

Nursing and health care

Skills

Emergencydepartment •••• nursing



Patient follow up



Medical surgical nursing • • • • •







Physician assistant



Pre and post operative •••• procedures and preparation



Languages

English

Arabic

Qualities

- Hardworking
- Determined
- Ambitious
- Adaptive
- Flexible
- Critical thinker
- Organized
- Punctual

Ali Al Berjawi

Registered Nurse

Education

Bachelor's degree in nursing

Apr 2017 - Apr 2020

Beirut Arab University, Beirut

Bachelor's degree from BAU in the medical field and health sciences

Employment

Registered nurse

Feb 2018 - May 2020

Home care center, Beirut

Providing direct nursing care to private patients while keeping an eye on them and their progress as well as their daily medical routine (medication. ROM. ambulation.etc.)

Registered nurse

Jun 2020 - Jun 2022

Specialized hospital, Beirut

worked as a registered nurse in the E.R department and within the medical surgical department where i took care of regular in patients alongside pre and post operations

Profile

I am a motivated nurse that

can work under pressure at a

Hospital. I easily adapt to my work environment and can be quite productive working with colleagues

Patients, and management department. Hardworking, empathetic, gentle and decent, and always

willing to learn new things and try to evolve as much as I can.

Certificates

Bachelor's degree in nursing

Apr 2020

Registered nurse license from the MOH

Colloquium certificate

BLS certificate from the red cross

Experience certificate